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- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Licensing Unit,

Office of Licensing & Guidance,

EPA,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford:

29" October 2009

Waste Licence W0173-01 - Request for Technical Amendment

Dear Ms/Sirs,

We are writing in relation to Waste Acceptance in Schedule A of our Waste Licence and are
requesting a Technical Amendment to the Waste Categofties and Quantities. We are not looking for any
change in the total volume but are seeking a change to the compoi}:uon of waste types as shown in the
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Waste Type Current N@Xlgﬁlm Requested Maximum .

" _ : Tonnes/Ansum Tonnes/Annum
Household waste collected by or on behalf |1 60\@ 0\*@ 18,000
of the Local Authority RN L& i
Commercial Waste L ] c@@oo 53,600°
Industrial waste not elsewhere specified < 6,400 6,400 !
Construction & Demolition QU@ 4,000 4,000 '
Total ‘é\ 82,000 - -82,000.
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We are also requesting that the Licence may be so amended that any future request for a change to the
composition volumes wnll not require a Technlcal Amendment ‘

We have already discussed the requested change with our OEE Inspector, Ms Siobhan McDonnel! and
she has advised that it cannot be considered under the existing licence and must be processed as

Technical Amendment.

We hope that you may process this change with urgency. If you have any further queries in relation to
this please contact the undersigned at 01 4136500,
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Pearse Moroney

National Enviréfimental Manager
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Veolia Environmental Services

Forge Hill « Kinsale Road » Cork « Ireland

tel +353 {0)21 4328 028 - fax +353 (0)21 4328 029
wwwuveolia.ie

Registered Office: Ballymount Cross « Tallaght  Dublin 24
For a list of Directors, please see Registered Office
Woodfree Recycled Paper

EPA Export 26-07-2013:17:03:12



